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A. This amendment provides for administrative changes (clause substitutions), corrections of typographical errors, and provides a list of questions that have been presented by industry.
B.  Box 25 of the Standard Form 1449 is hereby changed to read “To be specified at the time of award.”

C.  Page 2 of Section B is hereby replaced in it’s entirety with the following:
SECTION B

SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES

Scheduling and Settlements Systems
B.1    GENERAL

a. This solicitation requests pricing and technical information for a Merchant Transaction Management System (MTMS), Reliability Interchange Scheduling System(RISS), Settlements System(STS). It is anticipated that up to five contracts may be awarded as a result of this solicitation, one for a Sierra Nevada Region (SNR) MTMS, one for a SNR RISS, one for a SNR STS, one for a Upper Great Plains (UGP) MTMS, and one for a UGP RISS. Pricing for an additional system is being sought in case it is subsequently determined to be needed. Responsible firms may submit a proposal for any single system or all systems.

b. Offerors should not attempt to complete Section B prior to reading the provisions in Section L 2 “INSTUCTIONS TO OFFERORS UNIQUE TO THIS SOLICITATION”.

B.2    LINE ITEMS   

	   Item No.
	Service or Supply
	
	Quantity
	Unit
	
	Unit Price
	
	Amount


Prior to completing line item prices, read provision L.2 “Instructions of Offerors”

SNR OASIS Node
            1001 
OASIS NODE
24
MO
$________ $___________



A fully functional Transmission Oasis 


Node providing both Network and Point 


to Point Transmission Service availability


on a 24 hour basis for a 2-year period in



accordance clause H.8.
Merchant Transaction Management System (MTMS)
2001   COTS PURCHASE
1
EA
$________
$___________


Provide, install, and implement a



Commercial Off-the-shelf (COTS)
2
EA
$________
$___________



Merchant Transaction Management




System including all modeling, set-up,
3
EA
$________
$___________


and configuration required to achieve  



all features the Contractor identified



 in the MTMS CHECKLIST (Attachment 4) 



as an “O”, “M1”, or “M2”. 

2002
COTS LEASE
1
  LS
 $________
$___________



Provide install and implement, on



a one year lease basis, a COTS
2
  LS
 $________
$___________

D.  Section I is hereby changed as follows:

1.    Clause 52.232-34 at I.3 (b) (25) is hereby removed and replaced with clause 52.232-33 “Payment by  

       Electronic Funds Transfer-Central Contractor Registration (31 U.S.C. 3332).
2.    Clause 52.217-6 at I.4 is hereby removed and replaced with clause 52.217-7 “Option for Increased Quantity – 

       Separately Priced Line Item (Mar 1989) Clause 52.217-7 fill in should read:        Up to one year. 

3.    In Section I.5, “AR” is corrected to read “FAR”.

4.    In Section I.6, “AR” is corrected to read “FAR”.

5.    In Section I.7, “AR” is corrected to read “FAR”.

6.    In Section I.8, “AR” is corrected to read “FAR”.

7.    In Section I.9, “AR” is corrected to read “FAR”.

8.    In Section I.10, “R” is corrected to read “FAR”.

E.  Section J is hereby changed as follows:


Attachment 7 now reads “Hardware Configuration”.

F.  Section M.1 is hereby replaced with the following:
M.1
FAR  52.212-2  EVALUATION –COMMERCIAL ITEMS (Jan 1999) 

(a) The Government will award up to five contracts resulting from this solicitation to the responsible offeror(s) whose offer conforming to the solicitation will be most advantageous to the Government, price and other factors considered. The following areas shall be used to evaluate offers: Technical evaluation criteria and price. Technical is more important than price.

(b) Options. The Government will evaluate offers for award purposes by adding the total price for all options selected by the Government to the total price for the basic requirement. The Government may determine that an offer is unacceptable if the option prices are significantly unbalanced. Evaluation of options shall not obligate the Government to exercise the option(s).  It is anticipated that options for services and training will be exercised at the time of award.  The optional system for RMR may be exercised up to a year after award.

(c) A written notice of award or acceptance of an offer, mailed or otherwise furnished to the successful offeror within the time for acceptance specified in the offer, shall result in a binding contract without further action by either party. Before the offer's specified expiration time, the Government may accept an offer (or part of an offer), whether or not there are negotiations after its receipt, unless a written notice of withdrawal is received before award. 
G.  Section L.2 (I)(3) is corrected to read:

One copy of the information required by clause G-1, Defective and/or Improper Invoices.

H.  The offer due date is not extended.

I.  Western’s answers to industry questions are provided below. Western’s answers are in bold. 
1. What does the abbreviation STS stand for?

STS stands for SNR Settlements System.

2. When we submit our proposals, do we submit one proposal for MTMS purchase and a separate proposal for MTMS lease, or can we combine the proposals for MTMS into one proposal and just simply fill in the pricing section B with both the purchase option and the lease option?

A separate proposal is not required. The purchase and lease information can be provided in the same proposal. 

3.  Attachment 7- Hardware Configuration- Labeled as 'Scheduling System

Architecture'- is this the hardware just for the scheduling system- and or

just in one location? or is this the environment for the MTMS, RISS, & STS

for both locations?

Attachment 7 is the hardware configuration for the MTMS and RISS at both locations and the STS for SNR.

4. Could WAPA provide a general description of the allocation process and method of intended use?  Specifically have the business rules for this allocation available?

The allocation process is simply allocating a pro-rata share of CAISO’s charge types to Western’s multiple SC ID’s and or single SC ID. The intended use is to validate CAISO charges to Western.

The business rules for this allocation are aligned closely to CAISO’s business rules as it pertains to Western.

5. How many Scheduling Coordinator Ids, SC Ids, are required to be supported by the STS?

Possibly up to 80 SC ID’s or more

6. How many resources, metered generators and loads, are required to be supported by the STS?

Multiple resources, possibly up to 33 generators and 800 metered loads.

7. What is the number of schedule templates submitted to the STS per day?

Possibly up to 75 templates or more.

8. This section requires the RISS to post ATC, TTC, CBM, ….  Is the vendor to assume these will be already calculated and available from an external data source or is the RISS required to supply the calculation engine?  If the vendor supplies the calculation engine what is the source of the network model?

Section 3.4.8.3 states that the RISS shall provide the capability to calculate ATC based upon business rules specific to each transmission path. Regarding  the network model Section 3.2.7 indicates: The RISS shall provide the capability to define Business Rules for calculating ATC individually for each defined Transmission Path.

9. How many OASIS nodes is the RISS required to simultaneously support?

Western currently interfaces with 3 Transmission Providers on 2 separate OASIS nodes.  

10. Is there a requirement for the calculated Scheduled Net Interchanged to be transferred to an Energy Management System running AGC?  If so what is the required interface?

There is no requirement for the RISS to package and deliver the Scheduled Net Interchange to a specific EMS.  But generically, the following sections require that the RISS have the ability to export data:

3.1.5.3
The RISS shall have the ability to support data transfers to and from dissimilar systems, through an open standard API or open standard protocol. 

3.1.5.4
The RISS shall be capable of being integrated within Western's middleware environment through an open standard API or open standard protocol (e.g. SOAP) or direct database access.

3.1.5.5
The RISS shall provide access to, and/or access from all system data elements for the purposes of import and exporting of data.

3.1.5.6
The RISS shall provide a mechanism to automatically export database elements, to dissimilar systems, based upon either event driven or calculation driven criteria.

11. Are there any preliminary estimates on the user #s for MTMS & RISS in both

locations?

10 MTMS @ SNR (10 concurrent)

10 MTMS @ UGP (10 concurrent)

20 RISS @ SNR (7 concurrent seats)

20 RISS @ UGP (7 concurrent seats)

12. Can an offeror provide a cost estimate for implementation at the time of bid submittal and later

turn that estimate into a fixed price after preliminary scoping sessions?

Western is requesting a firm fixed priced proposal based on the information provided in the solicitation. Failure to comply may result in your proposal being determined non-responsive and therefore not considered for award.

13.  Is the customer size in terms of system capacity (MW) and/or delivered energy

(MWh/month) available? 

The following is the information pertains to the merchant group. Currently, the information is not available for the transmission group. 

System Capacity Per Site

Hydro     2400 mw

Fossil      2100 mw

Delivered Energy Per Site 

29,000 GWH per year

14. What are the various systems that the MTMS, RISS system need to integrate/interface with.

There is no requirement for the MTMS/RISS to interface with a specific system.  But generically, the following sections require that the systems have the ability to import and export data:

3.1.5.3
The MTMS/RISS shall have the ability to support data transfers to and from dissimilar systems, through an open standard API or open standard protocol. 

3.1.5.4
The MTMS/RISS shall be capable of being integrated within Western's middleware environment through an open standard API or open standard protocol (e.g. SOAP) or direct database access.

3.1.5.5
The MTMS/RISS shall provide access to, and/or access from all system data elements for the purposes of import and exporting of data.

3.1.5.6
The MTMS/RISS shall provide a mechanism to automatically export database elements, to dissimilar systems, based upon either event driven or calculation driven criteria.

15.  Is a binder required for each system?

Per L.2 of the solicitation, “Offerors submitting proposals for more than one system shall provide the information requested by this provision separately for each system offered." A binder shall be provided for each system proposed. If a proposal is submitted for all three systems there should be three binders.

16. Where should the price for the OASIS Node be placed?

The price for the OASIS node should appear in Section B.2.  

17. The format for the proposal calls for Section B (Price Forms) to be included

in both SECTION I, Item 2 and Section II.  Do you want two copies of the

same information in both places?

One copy of Section B is required in Section I, Item 2. 

18. What would you like to see in SECTION II, Item 1, Item 5, and Item 6?

Section II (Pricing) are instructions for completing Section B. 

Item 1 explains that "Offerors may provide a purchase price and/or a lease price for the proposed systems". Offerors proposing a system purchase shall complete the COTS PURCHASE line item in Section B. Offerors providing a system lease shall complete the COTS LEASE line item for the proposed system in Section B.

Item 5 explains that “The COTS line item price in Section B shall be the total firm fixed price to deliver install and implement all features identified by the offeror on the CHECKLIST as either O, M1, or M2".

Item 6 explains that "The SC MODIFICATIONS line item price in Section B shall be the firm fixed price in addition to the COTS line item price, to deliver the capability to perform the remaining SOW requirements annotated SC1 and SC2 by the offeror on the CHECKLIST.

19.   On Purchase vs Lease options, in either situation is WAPA expecting the

source code to be included in that purchase or lease price? 

No. Western does not expect source code.

20.   We are teaming up with a company for the provision of the OASIS node.

Is there any problems with that as long as it complies with the

specifications?

Western requires an OASIS node in accordance with H.8 of the solicitation. 

21.  As a small business ourselves, how would you suggest we fill out the

form under "subcontracting plan"?  Do we simply document our certification

accordingly?  Also, is there advantage realized if we sub-contract out to an

8a certified company?

Only large business concerns are required to submit a Small Business Subcontracting Plan. This solicitation has not been set-aside. Accordingly there are no preferences for subcontracting with an 8a firm.

22.   It is our assumption that all necessary modifications to the software

will occur between June when it is awarded and November when it is required

to be delivered.

Per F.1 of the solicitation, "Western desires each system to be operational by October 31, 2003".

23. When defining the "Lease" option of the contract, is it referring to that

which would be provided as a service for the duration of the contract, or is

it a financial concern and an option to purchasing the system?

To clarify, the COTS LEASE line item in Section B refers to a service with a contractual ending date. 

24.  Section B, line item 1001 asks for a price for OASIS.  Section H.8 briefly describes the OASIS need for SNR.  Is it acceptable to place the pricing and description of our OASIS offering in with the RISS proposal we submit?  If yes, where should the technical description document be placed?

A price for the OASIS node should appear in Section B. Section B should be placed in Section I (General) of the binder for the system you are proposing, along with the OASIS node technical literature. It is acceptable to place the OASIS information in the RISS binder. 

25. Regarding the Services to be included in Section VIII .... Are the firm fixed

price services different from the "delivery, installation and

implementation" work referenced in the pricing Section II item 5?

Section VIII is different from Section II (Item 5). You need not repeat the information you provived for Section II (Item 5) in Section VIII. 

26.  Do you have a description of ADA 508?

ADA 508 stands for Section 508 of the Americans with Disabilities Act. Additional information can be found on ADA's website (www.ada.gov). 

28.    How many hard copies of the proposal do you require?

One hardcopy of the proposal is required. 

29. Are all proposals  to be sent to the Folsom office? Yes  

30. Can proposals be hand delivered before the closing?

Hand delivered proposals must be coordinated with me at least 2 days prior to the closing date. 

31. In section B for 2001 COTS PURCHASE, there are 3 lines number 1, 2 and 3

under the quantity column.  What does that mean?

In the three lines provided offerors are to provide a price for 1, 2, or 3 systems were 1, 2, and 3 represent the quantity of systems.

32. Is the third system for another division of WAPA?

Yes, the optional third system is potentially for another region. 

33. Does WAPA plan to have a Q&A session for those proposing on the RFP

to have general questions answered?

There will not be a Q&A session. General questions should be e-mailed to hendree@wapa.gov.

34. What is the transaction volume that SNR and UGP experiences in an

average period (define the period as weekly, monthly, etc)? 

Western's merchant transactions per site are as follows: 
Western Marketing currently operates a schedule based system.  For calendar year 2003 Western is averaging 185 schedules per day.  For 2002 Western averaged 157 schedules per day. These numbers do not currently include transactions that are internal to the control area.  In the future these transactions may require schedules.  Also, future RTO requirements may dictate more granularity in scheduling generation to load.  These changes could cause the number of average schedules per day to approach 400 or more. 

Western's reliability transactions per site are as follows: 

Western implemented approximately 30,851 interchange schedules from Oct 2002 - March 31, 2003.
35. Is the composition of your deals primarily bilateral contracts of

some average length (length of time can be months, years, etc)? What % of

your total volume are bilateral, long-term contracts?

Western Marketing schedules/transactions are primarily bi-lateral.  The majority of these are a result of long term contracts.  The schedules resulting from those long term contracts may vary in the short term, on a monthly or daily basis.

70% of schedules/transactions are for a contract period of one year or longer

5% of schedules/transactions are for a contract period of one week to one year 

25% of schedules/transactions are for a contract period of one week or less 

36. With respect to NERC tags, how many do you need to track / process?

Western's merchant NERC tags per site are as follows: 
Since April of 2002, Western Marketing has created 5100 tags.  

Western Marketing views or processes approximately 2000 tags per month.

As stated above, these numbers do not currently include transactions that are internal to the control area.  In the future these transactions may require schedules and tags.  Future energy imbalance policies could result in scheduling periods moving from monthly to daily or hourly.  These changes could cause the number of tags or adjustments to tags to increase substantially.

Western's reliability NERC tags per site are as follows: 

Western processed approximately 22,600 NERC E-Tags from Oct 2002 - March 31, 2003.
37. Does SNR or UGP have a few standard or many standard and variable

transmission paths that would need to be modeled?

Western currently posts OASIS information (TTC, ATC etc) for three constrained interfaces.
38.   Is there a general budget that can provide high level guidelines for

the proposal? 

The estimated magnitude of this solicitation cannot be released. 

39.  For Section XI, is it required to engage a small business if awarded

some part of the engagement? 

Large businesses are required to submit a small business subcontracting plan in accordance with FAR 52.219-9 "Small Business Subcontracting Plan, Alternate II (Oct 2002)" in Section I.5 of the solicitation. 
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